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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 12/3/2012 2:31 :30 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: A special meeting 

Ok got it 
Will follow up 
thank you 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 09: 13 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: A special meeting 

Forgot to copy you, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state,gov ] 
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 09:04 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: A special meeting 

Yes 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Sunday, December 02, 2012 08:58 PM 

[RELEASE IN FULL] 
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To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: A special meeting 

Can you work out w Huma whom I'm copying? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state,gov ] 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 07: 17 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state,gov> 
Subject: FW: A special meeting 

To discuss, 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Kaplan, Samuel L 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 10:09 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: A special meeting 

Jake, 
I truly do understand how difficult it is to have a private meeting with 5, So, I am entirely realistic when I ask to see if 

you, Sylvia, and I might have a few minutes with her alone next week, 
It is most likely that both she and I will be out of office before we meet again, It would give Sylvia and me the opportunity 

to express our views of the privilege of serving under her leadership, 
It would also give Sylva and me the chance to tell how we might hope to be allied together in the future" 
I know it will be hard to achieve but I thank you for trying, 

Sam 

false 
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